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ADDENDUM 003
REQUEST FOR BIDS
Skiles Maintenance Building Project
Request for Bid 9-130327TV

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 003 (THREE) by signing and including it
with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids remains unchanged by this Addendum.
Accordingly, the following clarifications, questions and answers are believed to be of general
interest to all potential Bidders. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and in full

force.
Name and Title of Signer Name and Title of Department Authority
(Print or type) _

Name: Tom Veasman

Title:  Sr. General Services Specialist
Contractor/Offeror Signature Department of Transportation
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(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Authorizing Signature)
Date Signed: Date Signed: March 20, 2013
VENDOR QUESTIONS:

1) Will MoDOT accept G-30 galvanized aciylic coated finish on all secondary structural including

purlins and girts in licu of painting?
ANSWER:  Yes, if it is not exposed. Otherwise it is to have a ﬁmshed coat of paint.

2) Is hot dipped galvanized on all welded main frames in lieu of painting acceptable?
ANSWER: YES
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3) Due to windows and doors in the side walls we cannot use brace rods in side walls, T have not

found any place showing 2 windposts? A
ANSWER:  The location of the windposts may vary depending on the manufacturer of the building.
The manufacturer will place the windposts where they are engineered to be according to their

specifications.

4) In specification section 13121, para. 2.4.C specifies a Galvalum finish for the maintenance
building roof and the drawings for the storage building call for a Kynar finish on the roof of the storage
building. Please clarify the finish type on the storage building roof.

ANSWER:  Galvalum on both roofs.

5) Will a Clopay Model 3720 be acceptable for the sectional doors on this project?
ANSWER: YES -

A SECOND Revised page 25 of the Skiles Building Drawings has been posted on our website.
It connects the down spouts to the storm sewer.




